Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD_ A

From: - Carie Stoker <cstoker@helmsoil.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 12:56 PM

To: ' Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ‘

Subject: RE: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES C- 144 WITHDRAWAL
Mike,

“Yes. This was a typo. There is no Wilson 4. The Wilson 3 pit‘perm‘it application is to be withdrawn.
Thanks,
Carie Stoker

Helms Oil & Gas, LLC
P.0O. Box 52808
Midland, TX 79710
Office 432 682-1122
Cell 432 664-7659
Fax 432 682-1166

From: Bratcher, Mike, "EMNRD [mailto: mlke bratcher@state nMm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 1:47 PM

To: Carie Stoker

Cc: Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks

Subject: RE: ALAMO PERMIAN RESOURCES C-144 WITHDRAWAL

Carrie,
| have a'pit permit probosa! for Wilson #3, but not for Wilson #4. Is the Wilson #3 withdrawn?
Thank.you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S: First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Carie Stoker [mailto:cstoker@helmsoil.com]

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Mike Stewart; Hollie Lamb; Randall Hicks

Subject: ALAMO.PERMIAN RESOURCES C-144 WITHDRAWAL

Mike,



Alamo Permian Resources, formally withdraws the C-144 temporary pit permit applications for the following

wells:
Wilson 004
State BK0O09
Cedar Lake 005 .
Travis D Federal 023 — which may be re-submitted under a new Pit rule
‘Federal S 008 which may be re-submitted under a new Pit rule
Federal'S009 Which_ may be re-submitted under a new Pit rule
Thanks,

Carie Stoker

Office 432 682-1122
Cell 432 664-7659
Fax 432 682-1166



